
 
 
 
 
DATE:  December 28, 2006 NUMBER:  06-09 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: ALL GROUND AND AIR AMBULANCE PROVIDERS 
 
FROM: CAROLYN INGRAM, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 
 
BY:  ROSE M. ARMIJO, PROGRAM MANAGER, BENEFITS BUREAU 
  
SUBJECT: MEDICAID TRANSPORTATION MODIFIERS 
  
 
In order to be HIPAA-compliant, the use of modifiers 92 and 93 will be discontinued effective 1/31/07.  
In their places, modifiers U2 and U3 must be used on claims beginning on date of service 2/01/07.  
The attached table has been changed and must be used as the most current, correct reference when 
billing for ground and air ambulance services. 
 
The Transportation policy (8.324.7 NMAC) is available on the Medical Assistance Division web site at 
http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/mad.  If you do not have Internet access, a copy of the policy may be 
requested by contacting the Medical Assistance Division at 827-3156.  Questions regarding this 
supplement should be directed to Rose Armijo, Benefits Bureau (505) 827-6200. 
 
Attachment 

State of New Mexico 
Medical Assistance Program Manual 

Supplement 
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